Iﬂraa Malik

From:

Sent: 31 March 2025 11:12

To: Igraa Malik

Subject: Re: Request for further information A/51/25/HH
Attachments: 2341 DWG 2341 - 3 REV 1 31-03-25.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Igraa

Sorry about the muddle,; herewith revived plan with amended lable and elevation notation

Hope this is OK

Kind regards

Philip
On Friday 28 March 2025 at 13:13:15 GMT, lgraa Malik _vmie:

Good afiernoon,
Thank vou for your email.

Unfortunately, this application is still invalid as drawing no. 234.3 siill does not measure o scale and the south
elevation label appears to be incorrect. | have attached the drawing above, please review and amend accordingly.

Kind Regards

igraa Malik

From:
Sent: 27 March 2025 08:52

To: Planning. Responses
Subject: Re: Request for further information A/S1/25/HH

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL A/51/25HH



This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or
{ opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Daar 8irs,

Please find the revised plans and the biodiversity statement attached and also a fresh floor and elevation plans
showing revised location for a set of Franch doors 1o the "office”, | hope these can be subsiituted for the ones already
submitied

Yours Fathfully

Philip Clay

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL A/51/25/HH
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